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1. ACTION REQUESTED/PURPOSE:
resentation to BOCC by SFWMD regarding update on the Governor’s announcement delivered on October 10, 2005.

2. WHAT ACTION ACCOMPLISHES: Provides feedback to the SFWMD and the BOCC

3. MANAGEMENT RECOMMENDATION: No Action requested.

4. Departmental Category:

WO #1

5. Meeting Date: 10-11-2005

6. Agenda:
Consent
Administrative
Appeals
Public
XX Wialk-On

7. Requirement/Purpose: (specify)

Statunte
Ordinance
Admin. Code
Other

8. Request Initiated:

Commissioner S7 oEon Y

Department

Division ST, CERA Y
By:

- Background: The South Florida Water Management District has asked for the opportunity to present to the BOCC
«n update on the Governor’s announcement which was delivered on October 10®,

10. Review for Scheduling
Purchasing County
Dep.artment or Human Other County Budget Services Manager/P. W,
Director Resources Attorney .
Contracts Director
N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A Analyst | Risk Grants Mgr. [ N/A
N/A N/A N/A N/A

.1. Commission Action:
Approved
Deferred
Denied
Other




From: Judah Dist3

To: Dist2, St. Cerny

Date: Tuesday, October 04, 2005 3:23PM
Subject: Presentation Request

Mercedes,

Our office received a call from Jacque Rippe of the South Florida Water Management District. She
wanted to ask permission to do a 5 to 10 minute presentation at the Board meeting of October 11th. She
wants to give an update on the Governor's announcement which is being delivered on October 10th. | told
her she would have to clear that with Chairman St. Cerny. | tried to forward the call, but you were not
available at the time. | told her | would pass the message along to your office. Could you please let her
know the outcome of her request at 338-2929 x7758? Thank you. DINAH

Dinah Johnson, Executive Assistant
Commissioner Ray Judah, District 3

Lee County Board of County Commissioners
(239) 335-2223 Phone

(239) 335-2321 Fax

Email: dist3@leegov.com

Website: www.lee-county.com
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Shirley Carney - Fwd: Presentation Request
(00

Trom: St Cerny Dist2

«0: Carney, Shirley

Date: 10/5/2005 10:10 AM
Subject: Fwd: Presentation Request
cC: Dist3, Judah

Shirley,

Chairman St.Cerny said it is okay to have a 5-minute presentation on Oct. 11th....per this request.
Would you put it on the agenda? I am sorry for this late request....... I know they have a "double
agenda"...

I told Jacque Rippe it is okay for 5 minutes.

Mercedes Vergne, MPA

Executive Assistant to Commissioner St. Cerny
Dist2@leegov.com

(239) 335-2227

(239) 335-2599(fax)
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